

Proclamation! Robert Lee Mayor Allyson Crenshaw (right) presented Shaunna Grantham, Robert Lee Community Watch representative, with a proclamation designating National Night Out, which is an evening when communities come together to take a stand against crime. The local National Night Out will be held on October 2, 2018, at the park in Robert Lee.

## **VP** September meeting held

Vision with A Purpose held meeting their monthly Thursday, September 6, at 6 pm. The meeting was held at their office at 701 Austin Street in Robert Lee and a meal was also served.

The guest, David Chancellor from Midland, opened with a Before the business praver. meeting started, David spoke to the group about obtaining grants.

Sheri Millican read the minutes from the August meeting and Beverly Burdett gave the treasurer's report. Both were approved.

Different committees gave their updates and progress. Kelly Baker reported the community sign is back up and working and a VP website will be available to all shortly.

Fund raising was discussed and several ideas were suggested.

In the future, monetary donation requests will have to be presented in writing several weeks in advance.

A memorial brick for Joan Davis will laid in Memorial Park in her memory, as she was a VP member.

Debbie Childers closed the meeting with prayer.

next meeting The Thursday, October 4, at 6 pm at 701 Austin Street in Robert Lee and a meal will be served.

Judge Blair announced the presence of a quorum.

Judge Blair opened for an comments regarding Coke County Reinvestment Zone No. 2 and declare property eligible for tax abatement under Chapter 312 of the Texas Tax Code and that Coke County will also consider approving the Tax Abatement Agreement with Grape Creek Wind, LLC, which intends to use the property as a wind power generation facility.

Dru Steubing and Faith Tyler with Apex Clean Energy, Inc. were present for comments and questions.

Judge Blair stated that it is a great project for the county and land owners.

There being no comments, the public hearing was adjourned at 9:06 am.

Commissioner Sefcik made a motion to approve the minutes for



Golf Tournament! The Second Annual Randy Flanagan Extravaganza Golf Tournament was held at Mountain Creek Golf Course in Robert Lee September 8 - 9, 2018. The Championship Flight winners included Joe Stinson, Cole Lindsey, Jolly Shackelford, and Bill Hunter. They are pictured above and joined by Renea Maxcey and Camile Flanagan. Nathan Pomroy, Chad Meeks, Reed Stegall, and Darwin Stegall placed second in the Championship Flight, with Logan Philley, Tim Philley, Clay Allen, and Foster Allen earning third. First, Second, and Third Flight results are as follows: First Flight - 1st, Janzen Digby, RT Mackey, Jason Tavarez, and David Stovall, 2nd) Josh Hale, Todd Meador, Tina Jones, and Quintan McLaury, 3rd) George Rodriguez, Dwayne Howard, Dustin Bracken, and Jerit Tanner; Second Flight - 1st) David Bautista, Donnie Bautista, Abel Ray Esquivel, and Brian Albertson, 2nd Johnny Doan, Virgil Burge, Joe Hutchinson, and Gidget Tate, 3rd) Tim Doan, Donnie Doan, Heath Doan, and Jeff Doan; Third Flight - 1st) Dwight Nann, Mitch Birdwell, Stacey Galbreath, and Jake Farrow, 2nd) JD McClelland, Jimmy McClelland, Rick Watkins, and Robert Wink, 3rd) Lonnie Briley, Teresa Briley, BB Holden and Jan Holden.

August 14, August 20, and August 24, 2018. Commissioner Millican seconded and the motion carried.

Commissioner Robertson moved to reinstate the burn ban and was seconded bv Commissioner Millican. The motion carried.

Commissioner Williams moved to approve Payroll. The seconded motion, by Commissioner Sefcik, carried.

Commissioner Sefcik moved to approve Accounts Payable for Payroll and was seconded by Commissioner Robertson. The motion carried.

Commissioner Williams and Order designation Coke Tax Abatement County Reinvestment Zone No. 2 between Coke County and Grape Creek Wind, LLC. The motion, seconded bv Commissioner Millican, carried. Williams Commissioner moved to approve the Tax Abatement Agreement between Coke County and Grape Creek Wind, LLC, and was seconded by Commissioner Sefcik. The motion carried.

moved to approve a Resolution to approve and order approving a agreement between Coke County and Grape Creek Wind, LLC, as stated. The seconded motion, by Commissioner Sefcik, carried.

> Commissioner Williams moved to approve a Resolution of Order approving a Property Tax Abatement Agreement between Coke County and Grape Creek Wind, LLC, and was seconded by Commissioner Robertson. The motion carried.

Commissioner Millican moved

(Continued on page 7)

## WE KNOW BANKING We're Always Offering Safe Savings Accounts!



А planned, interest bearing savings account is very important. Saving regularly

MEMBER

FDIC

handle future helps you financial situations without strain. Whether you



**Commissioner's Court** meeting minutes told The Coke County Commissioner's Court met in special session on Tuesday, August 28, 2018, at 9 am at the County Courthouse in Robert Lee.

Those in attendance included County Judge Roy Blair, Commissioner Precinct Donald Robertson, Commissioner Precinct 2 Paul Williams, Commissioner Precinct 3 Marshall Millican, Commissioner Precinct 4 Joe Sefcik, and Clerk Mary Grim. The meeting opened with prayer offered by Commissioner Williams, and the pledge to the flag was recited.



Pentecost

## **Glenn-Bivins Insurance**

325-473-6791 - insurance@glennbivins.com Locally and Family Owned Since 1922 We'll Be Here When You Need Us!

Home - Auto - Life - Commercial - RV

"Insure your home and auto with Germania and save 15% on both; and receive an additional 10% with a Life policy."

use your savings for special needs or the unexpected, you will enjoy the security of knowing your money is available when you need it!



## Robert Lee State Bank

621 Austin Street Robert Lee, Texas

453-2545

HELP IS ALWAYS HERE!

